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DEC 14 2007

PT. OF ECOLOGY
bE TCP-NWRO

- STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

P.O. Box 47600 ¢ Olympia, Washington 98504-7600
(360) 407-6000 ¢ TDD Only (Hearing Impaired) (360) 407-6006

Decémber 12, 2007

JEFF KASPAR
FARALLON CONSULTING LLC
320 3%° AVE NE '
ISSAQUAH WA 98027-3333

Re:  Your Letter of October 1,2007: Project Status Update for the following Hazardous
Waste Site enrolled in the Voluntary Cleanup Program: :

Site Name: FORMER CITY HAND LAUNDRY

Site Address: 1002 4™ ST BREMERTON WA 98337
Facility Site No.: 9475242 :

VCP No.: NW1248

Dear: MR KASPAR:

This site was terminated from the VCP on July 31, 2006 due to inactivity and you would need to
reapply through the NWRO when you are ready to pursue an active cleanup. If you have any
questions you may reach me at (360) 407-7244.

Sincerely
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Nnamdi Madakor, VCP Coordinator
HQ - Toxic Cleanup Program

cc: Russ Olsen, NWRO VCP Unit Manager.
Sara Maser; NWRO Data Coordinator
Dolores Mitchell, Ecology (NW1248)
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